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1/9/20151/9/2015 Civil Service Commission Meeting Minutes 9-23-14 

--- Forwarded message ---
From: Jolene Duenas <jolene.duenas@csc.guam.gov> 
Date: Fri, Jan 9, 2015 at 12:00 PM 
Subject: Fwd: Civil Service Commission 
To: Speaker Won Pat <speaker@judiwonpat.com> 

Sorry here is the attachment 

Jolene 
----- Forwarded message ---
From: Jolene Duenas <jolene.duenas@csc.guam.gov> 
Date: Fri, Jan 9, 2015 at 11:59 AM 
Subject: Civil Service Commission 
To: Speaker Won Pat <speaker@judiwonpat.com> 

Hafa Adai, 

Per PL 31-233 attached you will find information for your files. 

Thank you. 

Jolene P. Duenas 

Civil Service Commission 

Commission Secretary 

jolene.duenas@csc.guam.gov 

671-647-1855/7 fax 647-1867 

Jolene P. Duenas 

Civil Service Commission 

Commission Secretary 

jolene.duenas@csc.guam.gov 

671-647-1855/7 fax 647-1867 

Ufisinan I Etmas Ge'helo'Gi Liheslaturan Guahan 

Frt, Jan 9, 2015 at 2:38 PM 

33-15-0052 
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I GOBIETNON GUAHAN 

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION 
KUMISION I SETBISION SIBIT 

MINUTES OF MEETING 
TUESDAY 

September 23, 2014 
The Civil Service Commission met on Tuesday, September 23, 2014, in the CSC Board Room, 1st 

Floor, Phase II Complex, Suite 6A, 777 Route 4, Sinajana, Guam. 

Commissioners present: CSC employees present: 

Luis R. Baza, Chairman Alberto Lamorena-Executive Director 
Lourdes Hongvee Vanessa Williams - Legal Counsel 
Daniel Leon Guerrero Roland Fejarang - PM Administrator 
Priscilla Tuncap Maria Cruz - PMA III 
John Smith Tony Aguon - PMA ill 
Edith Pangelinan Rachel Paulino - Clerk Typist ill 

Jolene Duenas - Commission Secretary 

I. CALL TO ORDER: 

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Baza at 5:50 pm. 

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

No minutes submitted for approval. 

III. NEW BUSINESS: 

1. Motion Hearing: 
Eleuterio J. Mesa vs. Department of Education; Case No. 11-AA13T 

Present for Management were Attorney Rebecca Perez and Personnel Specialist IV Ray 
Lizama. Attorney Patrick Ceville represented Employee Eleuterio Mesa, who was also 
present. 

The parties are to meet with Revenue and Taxation and Retirement to calculate taxes 
for Employee's retirement and income tax payments and return a report of 
calculations. 

A continuation of Motion Hearing will be scheduled for another date with update. 

IV. OLD BUSINESS: 

1. Grievance Hearing (continuation): 
Thaddeus Sanchez vs. Port Authority of Guam; Case No. 13-GRE-09 
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Present for Management were Attorney Michael Phillips and General Manager Joann 
Brown. Lay Representative Daniel Del Priore represented Employee Thaddeus 
Sanchez, who was also present. 

By a vote of 6-0 the Commissioners voted to ratify the Grievance Review Boards 
findings and denied Employee's grievance. 

2. Grievance Hearing (continuation): 
Port Transportation, Stevedore, Terminal vs. Port Authority of Guam; Case No. 13-
GRE-11 

Present for Management were Attorney Michael Phillips and General Manager Joann 
Brown. Lay Representative Daniel Del Priore represented the Port Employees, who 
were also present. 

By a vote of 6-0 the Commissioners adopted the Port's Grievance Review Board's 
findings to disregard the overtime provision. The Employees grievance was denied. 

V. GENERAL BUSINESS: 

No general business. 

VI. ADJOURNMENT: 

Upon a motion made by Commissioner Tuncap and seconded by Commissioner 
Pangelinan the Commissioners adjourned at approximately 7:59 p.m. 

APPROVED: 

LUIS R. BAZA, Chairman 
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